TEERTHANKER MAHAVEER COLLEGE OF NURSING
DELHI ROAD, BAGARPUR, MORADABAD
; Board of study Meeting September2022
ey Dated: 26/09/2022.

Minutes of Meeting

12" Board of Studies committee meeting

Time : 03.00 PM to 05.00 PM
Date :26/09/2022
Meeting mode : Online platform

Presiding Officer : Prof. Dr. (Mrs.) Poonam Sharma
AGENDA

1. Review and implementation of Value-added courses for the academic year 2022-23 for B.Sc.
Nursing, P.B.B. Sc Nursing & M.Sc. Nursing programs.

2. Implementation of Skill enhancement course in B.Sc. Nursing Semester V and VI and
P.B.B.Sc. Nursing I and 1I Year , offered by CTLD proposed by university for session 2022-23.

3. Class test-IIT examination need to be implemented in Semester wise B.Sc. Nursing program.

ITEM ITEM | DESCRIPTION

NO NO

I 1"Board | A DISCUSSION AND DECISION ITEMS.

of Studies . . !

T Al.Approval for implementation of Feedback resolution proposed by
meeting Academic Review Committee Meeting dated: 09-10-2021 (annual system) and

17-02-2022 (First semester B.Sc.Nursing program).

A2. Review and overview on Value added courses for the academic year
2021-22 for B.Sc. Nursing, P.B.B.Sc Nursing & M.Sc. Nursing programs.

A3. Modification in Indian Nursing Council semester wise B.Sc. Nursing new
syllabus as per latest INC updates.

Ad. Proposal for omission of additional English courses (apart from INC
ﬁrescribed syllabus) from B.Sc. Nursing (Semester system) and P.B.B.Sc.
Nursing programs.

AS5. Implementation of open elective subjects (multidisciplinary) for B.Sc.
Nursing I1I Year and P.B.B.Sc. Nursing II Year.




11" Board
of Studies
committee
meeting

REVEW OF ACTION TAKEN

Bl. Mrs. Deepa Chug and Prof. Ram Kumar & internal members have
accepted and approved for implementation of the feedback resolution.
B2. Mrs. Deepa Chug and members commented that Value added course are
an additional benefit to improve the students® knowledge and skill which are
as follows
e Value added course for Semester system B.Sc.Nursing [Ind Semester —
Basic Surgical Nursing Skills.
e Value added course for B.Sc. Nursing 1l Year- management of
common emergencies
e Value added course for B.Sc. Nursing III Year and P.B.B. Sc Nursing I
Year-evidenced based practice in nursing
o Value added course for Basic B.Sc. Nursing IV Year & P.B.B.Sc
Nursing I1 Year - quality assurance & standard in nursing
e Value added course for M.Sc. Nursing [ Year- Basics of forensic
nursing
e Value added course for M.Sc. Nursing Il Year - Essentials of
Restorative Care (ERC)

B3.Prof, Ram Kumar, Mrs. Deepa Chug and board of members agreed and
accepted for modifications in TMU Syllabus as per INC Modified semester
wise B.Sc. Nursing syllabus.

B4. Prof. Ram Kumar & members have agreed to omission of the additional
English subject based on the Comparative mapping of the subject.

B5.Mrs. Deepa Chug and Prof. Ram Kumar & members have accepted to
Implement open elective subjects (multidisciplinary) for B.Sc. Nursing III
Year and P.B.B.Sc. Nursing II year.

| 1™ Board
of Studies
committee
meeting

REPORTING AND RACTIFICATION

C1.The feedback resolution accepted and implemented.

C 2. Value added courses added in B.Sc.Nursing, P.B.B.Sc.Nursing and
M.Sc.Nursing Courses

C3. Modification in Indian Nursing Council semester wise B.Sc. Nursing new
syllabus as per latest INC updates implemented.

C4. Proposal for omission of additional English courses (apart from INC
prescribed syllabus) from B.Sc. Nursing (Semester system) and P.B.B.Sc.
Nursing programs have been accepted and implemented.

C5. Open elective subjects (multidisciplinary) for B.Sc. Nursing 11l Year and
P.B.B.Sc. Nursing 11 Year implemented.




I 2(11

Board of
Studies
committee
meeting

D1. Review and implementation of Value-added courses for the academic
year 2022-23 for B.Sc. Nursing, P.B.B. Sc Nursing & M.Sc. Nursing
programs.
- Mrs. Deepa Chug and members accepted to implementations of Value-added
course as VACs are additional benefit to improve the students’ knowledge and
skill which are as follows
e Value added course for B.Sc. Nursing [I Year- management of
common emergencies
o Value added course for B.Sc. Nursing I1T Year and P.B.B. Sc Nursing |
Year-evidenced based practice in nursing
e Value added course for Basic B.Sc. Nursing IV Year & P.B.B.Sc
Nursing 11 Year - quality assurance & standard in nursing
o Value added course for M.Sc. Nursing I Year- Basics of forensic
nursing
e Value added course for M.Sc. Nursing 11 Year - Essentials of
Restorative Care (ERC)

D2.Implementation of Skill enhancement course in B.Sc. Nursing Semester V
and VI and P.B.B.Sc. Nursing I and 11 Year, offered by CTLD proposed by
university for session 2022-23.

- Mrs. Deepa Chug and Dr. Ramkumar suggested that for improvement of
student’s soft skills, Skill enhancement course can be added and implemented.’
Other members are also agreed for the same.

D3.Class test-ITT examination need to be implemented in Semester wise B.Sc.
Nursing program.

- Prof. Ram Kumar, Mrs. Deepa Chug and board of members agreed and
accepted the agenda. They mention that CT-III can be added in B.Sc. Nursing
Semester wise system for improvement of student’s performance.

._“{1@'@ re \Chalrperson, BoS
\\ 7




